
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Electronic Filing System. http://estta.uspto.gov

ESTTA Tracking number: ESTTA930704

Filing date: 10/24/2018

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding 85792872

Applicant Starbucks Corporation

Correspondence
Address

JULIA ANNE MATHESON
HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP
COLUMBIA SQUARE, 555 THIRTEENTH STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
UNITED STATES
no email provided
202-637-5600

Submission Request for Postponement of Oral Hearing

Attachments Starbucks Corporation 85792872 Request for Postponement of Oral Hear-
ing.pdf(86043 bytes )

Filer's Name Julia Anne Matheson

Filer's email Starbucks-US@hoganlovells.com, dcptotrademarkmail@hoganlovells.com,
dctrademark@hoganlovells.com, dctmfiling@hoganlovells.com

Signature /Julia Anne Matheson/

Date 10/24/2018

http://estta.uspto.gov


IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 

STARBUCKS CORPORATION 

 

Applicant. 

 

  

 

 

Application No. 85792872 

Mark:   

Filing Date:  December 3, 2012 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR POSTPONEMENT OF ORAL HEARING IN EX PARTE APPEAL 

 

 

Pursuant to TBMP §1216, Applicant, through its undersigned attorneys, respectfully 

requests that the oral hearing presently scheduled for October 30, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. EST per the 

Board’s Order dated September 11, 2018 (Dkt. 226) be postponed, with proposed alternate dates 

of November 20, 2018; November 21, 2018; November 22, 2018; November 27, 2018; 

November 28, 2018; or November 29, 2018.  

Pursuant to TMBP §1216, Applicant, through its undersigned counsel, has contacted the 

Examining Attorney, who has consented to the requested postponement and advised that the 

dates proposed above are acceptable.  

The postponement of the oral hearing is requested in view of a family emergency that 

will necessitate Applicant’s primary counsel to urgently travel to and stay in the New York City 

area at least through November 2, 2018.  Thus, the rescheduling is sought for good cause and not 

for mere purposes of delay. 



 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Dated: October 24, 2018      By: /s/ Julia Anne Matheson 

Julia Anne Matheson 

Katherine Bastian 

HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP 

Columbia Square 

555 Thirteenth Street NW 

Washington, DC 20004 

Telephone: 202- 637-5600 

 

Attorneys for Starbucks Corporation 


